Pussenger Sules Tariffs rlitil (0Ll

Aseman Airlines

From: D.G. Passenger Sales REF: 41-300/1232
To: All GSAs and Travel Agents Date: 05 JUN 15
Subject: THR-IST New Fares Effect: 06 JUN 15
CLASS OF SERVICE : COMFORT SEAT ECONOMY
ROUTE | CURR : WEE2M | W/OX | BEEI4D | M4SD | QM |.. YRT .. Y/IOW
IKA-IST IRR 11,000,000 | 7,200,000 | 6,000,000 | 7,000,000 | 8,000,000 |10,000,000 | 6,500,000
MAXSTAY o I 2MONTHS .. . JADAYS | 45DAYS | SMONTHS | ONE YEAR
LOPENRETURN NOT PERMITTED _ PERMITTED
RESERVATION & B/M/W CLASSES: RESERVATIONS FOR ALL SECTORS AND TICKETING MUST BE
TICKETING : COMPLETED AT THE SAME TIME.
ONE WAY TICKET : PERMITTED FOR PAX HAVING PERMENANT RESIDENCE IN THE DESTINATION
: COUNTRY OR CONFIRMED TICKET TO THE OTHER COUNTRIES
COMBINATION/ i PERMITTED ONLY FOR M/Q/Y/W CLASSES.
MIXED CLASS/ { ROUTE COMBINATION & OPEN JAW: PERMITTED.
OPEN JAW i LOWER FARE VALIDITY & RULES ARE APPLICABLE TO THE WHOLE JOURNEY.
'NO-SHOW FEE " IRR 1,000,000 (30 USD) / THIS FEE APPLIES TO BOTH ADT & CHD
i 1. M/Q/Y/W CLASSES:
i« UNUSED TKT REFUND OR REBOOK/PARTLY USED TKT REBOOK:
- BEFORE DEPARTURE: CHARGE IRR 600,000 (20 USD) & REISSUE TKT
- AFTER DEP: CHARGE IRR 1,000,000 (30 USD) FOR NO-SHOW & REISSUE TKT
- IF TWO PENALTIES APPLY, ONLY COLLECT NO-SHOW PENALTY
e PARTLY USED TKT REFUND:
o i DEDUCT APPLICABLE OW FARE + USED TAXES AND REFUND BALANCE
gii@éﬂumw : 2. BCLASS:
R EBOOKING i e« REFUND: NOT-REFUNDABLE
e REBOOKING: PERMITETD WITHIN TICKET VALIDITY.
CHARGE IRR 600,000 (20 USD) & REISSUE TKT
!« INCASE OF NO-SHOW, BOTH PENALTIES APPLY
3. ABOVE PENALTIES APPLY TO BOTH ADT & CHD
i 4. TKTS ISSUED BEFORE THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS CIRCULAR WILL BE REMAINED
i VALID UNTIL EXPIRY DATE; IN CASE OF REBOOKING, NEW RULES AND FARES APPLY.
______ NOTE: IF THE TICKETS ARE EXCHANGED, NEW FARES AND RULES APPLY
. : PERMITTED FOR M, Q & Y CLASSES:
i COLLECT FARE DIFFERENCE + APPLICABLE PENALTY & REISSUE TKT
DISCOUNTS i "CHD: 25% OF APPLICABLE ADT FARE / INF: 90% OF APPLICABLE ADT FARE """
F.B.A : 30 KG
EXCESS BAG : CHECK EP AIRFARE PRICE SYSTEM, USING FSH INPUT
i"_"ALL THE APPLICABLE TAXES TO BE COLLECTED
TAXES ! - YQ TAX: 150,000 IRR (5 USD) PER COUPON
o i (FORAPPLYING YQ TAX, ALL TKTS SHALL BE ISSUED USING AGENT ASSISTED OR MANUAL METHOD) |
i _"ALL FARES AND REGULATIONS HAVE BEEN UPDATED IN THE EP AIRFARE SYSTEM
: i - SSR: DOCS (MANDATORY)
REMARKS ! . SOTO TICKET ISSUANCE: NOT PERVITTED
! - THE IRR FARES, IN TERMS OF CIRCULARS NO. 1082, 1108 & 1163, ARE NO FURTHER APPLICABLE.

Best regar
L/— /42 -3

Alireza Ardekanian
Director General Passenger Sales




